Electronic Bidding
Frequently Asked Questions
What is electronic bidding?
Trade contractors can now submit a bid electronically without the time and expense of delivering paper
bids. Barton Malow is now utilizing an electronic bidding software for easy submission of bids. Bids can be
submitted using BuildingConnected, a third party bidding software. Click here to create an account or
wait for an invitation to bid.

What projects can I bid electronically?
All Barton Malow Community College and K12 projects can be bid electronically. Click here to visit the Barton Malow planroom to see all of our projects out for bid. Please contact the Barton Malow project teams
for additional information.

What are the benefits of electronic bidding?
Bids can be easily submitted from your home or office. Electronic bidding will increase the time available
to prepare and submit your bid, reduce errors made in the last minute delivering and compiling of paper
documents and increase the number of Barton Malow projects you can bid. Electronic bidding will save
you time and money!

How do I submit a bid electronically?
Simply complete the required fields, upload attachments (bonds, familial disclosure, etc.), hit submit, and
your bid has been sealed until the bid due date. Click here for easy instructions.

Is my bid secure?
With electronic sealed bidding, you can ensure that all bids are kept confidential until the bid due date
and time utilizing a third party software. Trade contractors will be able to submit and revise their bids
right up to the bid due date and time, but no revisions or new bids will be accepted after the deadline has
passed. Click here for additional information on electronic sealed bidding.

When can I submit a bid?
Trade contractors can submit their bids anytime during the bid process and revise their bids right up to
the bid due date and time, but no revisions or new bids will be accepted after the deadline has passed.

How long does it take to submit a bid?
Simply fill out the required fields and click submit. Submitting a bid takes only minutes and can be submitted wherever you have a web browser and an internet connection.

Will bids be opened publically?
Yes, the Barton Malow project team will hold a public bid opening. Bid tabulations will be shared with all
bidders the same day as the bid opening. Transparency in the bid process will be better than ever.

Thank you for considering Barton Malow projects!
Click here to see all of our current bidding opportunities.

